Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION

s, ., Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet
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REGIONAL MEMORANDUM

To: . Schools Division Superintendents
: Division Information Technology Officers/ ICT Coordinators
All Others Concerned

From: SORAYA T. FACULO

Chief Education Supervisor
Officer-in-charge

Office of the Assistant Regional Director

Date: June 9, 2016

SUBJECT: UPDATE ON THE VALIDATION OF ELECTRICITY DATA IN SCHOOLS FOR THE DEPED
COMPUTERIZATION PROGRAM (DCP)

With the provision of appropriate DepEd Computerization Program (DCP) packages based

on the availability of electric supply, the Schools Division Office (SDO) through the Division

Information Technology Officer (ITO) / ICT Coordinator is hereby tasked to update the list

of schools without electricity through http:// deped.in/carunenergized as soon as
l ? possible.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.

ORD/ICTU by
Telephone Numbers: ) )
? Office of the Director IV © -422-1318  Budget and Finance Division -422-5155  Cash Section _ -309-3017  RecordSection -309-3015
Fax Machine . 4224074 Elementary Education Division 422-7096  Physical Facilities Unit/ICT -309-3011 Payrgll Semces Umt _ -424-3993
Officeof the Director I . -309-3013  Alternative Leaming System 422-5187 Regional Planning Unit -309-1234  Special Services Division -424-5167

Administrative Division -422-1804  Secondary Education Division -309-3014  Supply Unit 422-2198  Commission on Audit 4227434




